

## THE LION'S ROAR

## Le Grand Lions Club

District 4-A1 -- Yosemite Region -- Zone 1
www.legrandlionsclub.org
Monthly Publication of the Le Grand Lions Club
Bulletin Editor: Fred Silveira
1611 Evette Court, Merced, CA 95340 / 209 722-7183

Le Grand Lions Club, PO Box 53, Le Grand, CA 95333



Volume 70, Number 4

October 2009

- Board Meeting (Oct 7, '09): Lion President Ron Raines called the Le Grand Lions Executive Board meeting to order. Members present were Lions Ron Raines, Anne Vandermeer, Scott Lucas, Doug Gallaway, Sonny Hultgren, Jeff Stephens, Louie Aguilar, Ken McPherson, Jim Pacheco, Bill Frizell, Concie Moreno, Bob Enochs and Fred Silveira.
- Lion Scott read the minutes of the September meeting followed by a treasurer's report from Lion Jeff.
   Four members still are delinquent with July-December "09 dues. Some bar expenses and repair of the trailer and outside lights were paid during the month. Lion Dave (Strobel) made the light repairs.
- Continuing plans for the November 7<sup>th</sup> LGLC auction were discussed. Dinner tickets are currently being distributed to club members by Lion Ron. Lion Doug reminded members to collect items that can be auctioned. Set-up is scheduled at the Legion Hall at 10am on that Saturday. Lion Sonny recommended a "dessert auction" be made as part of the activities. Lion Jeff will secure a door prize.
- Lion Doug reported all monies for scholarships and purchase of farm animals have been completed.
   Twenty-five cards and letters of appreciation were received from LGHS FFA members.
- Lion Scott indicated club badges are in and have already been distributed to many club members. If you haven't received yours, attend the monthly general meeting to receive it. Also, club polo shirts, Lion vests & caps are now available and will be on display and for sale at general meetings.
- Motion was made for the club to adopt a project in collecting aluminum pop-tabs of which proceeds
  will go towards funding of the Ronald McDonald House at Valley Children Hospital in Madera County.
  Lion Bill (Frizell) will chair. Members are requested to bring their pop-tab collections to our general
  meetings. Motion approved.
- Shane Lee, golf pro at Pheasant Run Golf Course will be this month's guest speaker.
- Lion Rob and Lion Bill (Frizell) will co-chair White Cane Day which is scheduled on October 24<sup>th</sup>.
   Sign up for your participation in this event at the October 21st club meeting. Your help is needed.
- Motion passed to provide bar on Oct 23rd for the Le Grand High School Football Dinner/Dance and on Oct 24<sup>th</sup> for the LGHS 50's Reunion. Bar sales from both events will go to the LGLC. Lion Louie will chair the 23<sup>rd</sup> affair and Lion Ken (McPherson) will serve as chairman for the 24<sup>th</sup> festivities.
- Other Discussions and Commentaries: A club visitation is scheduled to the Madera Evening Lions on October 14<sup>th</sup>. The LGLC Christmas Dinner will be held at The Branding Iron, December 16<sup>th</sup>. Lion Ron entertained the possibly of putting together a zone area golf tournament to raise funds for Camp Pacifica. Lion Doug is working on getting the Second Wind band to play again for the LGLC barn dinner/dance next May 29. The club's awards banner is still on order.
- General meeting, October 21st, at the American Legion Hall, 7pm. Club members who attend are eligible for the special FREE attendance drawing. Head Cook will be Lion Ken (McPherson).

\* Bulletin Editor: Lion Fred from Merced of Le Grand Lions